
To: 
Subject: 

Sandy Moses 
RE: Townsite Corporation 

Ok, 1'11 DN it and put in file. Thanks. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Sandy Moses 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2002 1:25 PM 
To: Tommy Williams; Linda Dodson; Linda Williams 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Townsite Corporation 

By copy of this e-mail, Docket 020135-TC is reopened. 

Tommy and Linda, Please file a CASR by 4/1/02 to schedule events to vacate Order PSC-02- 
0285-FOF-TC. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2002 1:13 PM 
To: Linda Williams; Sandy Moses 
Cc: Kay Flynn; Linda Dodson 
Subject: RE: Townsite Corporation 

As you can see, he did not want his certificate canceled. 
vacate the order. 

Please reopen the docket to 

- - - - -  ' Original Message----- 
From: Jackie Gilchrist 
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2002 4:11 PM 
To: Tommy Williams 
Cc: Linda Dodson 
Subject: FW: Townsite Corporation 

AUS - 
CAF 
CMP 
COM = 

- - - - -  Original Message----- G@L 
From: Ray Kennedy OPC - 
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2002 4:06 PM MM S 

Please call Mr. Gonzalez and let him know that his certificate will be reinstatedCTR 
ECR - 

To: Paula Isler; Tommy Williams 
Cc: Jackie Gilchrist; Linda Dodson 
Subject: RE: Townsite Corporation 

I suggest the following: 

Tommy take a rec back to the Commission vacating the order to cancel and reinstate the 
certificate. Once that is done, all should be in order. 

I prefer Tommy or Linda (OPR/OCR) contact the customer and explain what our plans are. 

Does anyone disagree with a vacate/reinstatement? 

DOCLFFH'  b,! ~ f ~ ' - ~ - ~ / ~ ~ ~  Ray 
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CCA Official Filing: 
3/25/02****** 1;29 PM********Linda Williams***********2 
- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Thursday, March 2 1 ,  2002  3:54 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: FW: Townsite Corporation 
Importance: High 

Ray, on 1 / 1 0 / 0 2 ,  the Commission received this company's 2 0 0 1  RAF return form, but no money 
was included. The company had "Out of service8I handwritten on the form. 

On 1 / 1 7 / 0 2 ,  I wrote the president, Mr. Douglas Oesterle, a letter and stated that the 
Commission had received the form "with what appears to be a request for cancellation.Il I 
attached the same form that was written on and explained that in order to grant a 
voluntary cancellation, the company would need to pay the 2 0 0 1  RAF. My letter stated 
IIOnce the 2001 RAF is paid (due by January 30, 20021 ,  then the Commission will voluntarily 
cancel the certificate with an effective date of December 3 1 ,  2001.1f  

The company paid the 2 0 0 1  RAF on 2 / 5 / 0 2 .  There was no letter or other note indicating the 
company did not want his certificate cancelled, nor did I receive a phone call in response 
to my letter; therefore, I forwarded the voluntary cancellation on to Jackie Gilchrist's 
section. The final Order was issued 3 / 5 / 0 2  (not a PAA). 

I have no idea who Mr. Gonzalez is. He is not the liaison and I've had no dealings with 
him. Is there anything I should do? 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Jackie Gilchrist 
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2002  3:39 PM 
To: Paula Isler; Tommy Williams 
Subject: Townsite Corporation 
Importance: High 

Paula, on 2 / 1 8 / 0 2 ,  you forwarded the file to process the Voluntary Cancellation for 
Townsite Corporation and Docket No. 020135 was opened, accordingly. Mr. Gonzalez just 
received a copy of the Cancellation Order and he called to say that although No. 9 of the 
RAF return state that the phones were "out of order", he did not mean for the certificate 
to be canceled. 

Would you and Tommy please get together and see what can be done regarding this matter and 
let me what you decide. I advised Mr. Gonzalez that I would look into the matter and 
either you or Tommy would get back with him. His telephone number is (305) 6 6 4 - 3 2 1 1 .  Mr. 
Gonzalez also said that if you need to fax him something, his new fax number is (305) 6 6 4 -  
2 7 2 2 .  

Let me know If you need my assistance in getting this matter straightened out. 

Thanks. 
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